

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
7588575621

EMAIL:  
[ira.belapure@gmail.com](mailto:ira.belapure@gmail.com)

## ABOUT ME

I have always been keen and curious to learn new things and earn on my own for myself from the age of 14. I started with my first official work as news reporter and news reader for a local news channel. Where I interviewed, Cos, IPS, IAS, Tahsildars, MLAs, Businessmen etc.

In spite of being a small town girl, I have always chased my big dreams.

I am a trained Bharathanatyam dancer and am working as examiner and paper setter for Akhil Bhartiya Gandharva Mahavidyalaya, Mumbai. Also started a Bharatnatyam Dance Academy in the name of Noopur Nrityalaya where I trained more than 150 students for govt exams.

Being a banker, I have qualified 3 MDRTs in the span of 1.2 years.

I believe in understanding and acquiring complete knowledge of the field I work in. This makes me different and efficient to deliver the result.

# IRA KSHITIJ BELAPURE

## EDUCATION

---

### **M.A. Economics**

(Shivaji University Kolhapur)  
2017 - 2018

### **B.Com Cost and Works Accounting**

(Brihan Maharashtra College Of Commerce, Pune)  
2012 - 2015

### **CA CPT 2012 (ICAI)**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **MS P L KULKARNI & CO. Assistant auditor**

2015-2016  
(Trained in bank, firm, co operative bank and company audit)

### **CLEAN WAVES PRIVATE LTD (Promotor, Director, CFO)**

2019-2022  
(Incorporated this company. Core activity was manufacturing of cleaning products under registered trademark ok Clean Waves.)

### **BELAPURE KULKARNI ASSOCIATES (Partner)**

2018-2022  
(Looked after complete financial activities and marketing. This is a construction firm where we were involved in construction, development, valuation etc.)

## SKILLS

Communication & Knowledge  
Leadership Quality  
Service to Sales  
Understanding of Human Nature

## HOBBIES

Singing (Trained Singer)  
Dance(Trained Dancer)  
Reading (English & Marathi)

### **VENUTAI CHAVAN COLLEGE KARAD (Assistant Professor)**

2016-2018

(Taught economics, co-operation, banking and finance to B.com course)

### **HDFC BANK LTD (Preferred Relationship Manager)**

2022-2024

### **IIFL Securities - Private Client Group (Senior Wealth Manager)**

2024- Till Present

---